ULT055)0% UPLIFT

¥

' Zanele Mhlongo

From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 14:25

To: Zanele Mhlongo

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - ULT055;1736259065114

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W 0 O D £4 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

NOU BESKIKBAAR IN

mik & sluk

intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 07 January 2025 16:17

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - ULT055;1736259065114

Power Automate

Request Upliftment - ULT055;1736259065114

Requested by Hans Mnisi <Hans.Mnisi@hals woodcoza> o'

7]
E N Bee

Person Requesting Approval: Hans.Mnisi halewood.

Customer Account Number: ULT055
Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS




Description: O - Belgravia dry lemon 440ml-8cs
Belgravia tonic 440ml-10

Arranged with: Kutlwan0663683135
Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 2:16 PM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

1]

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

[F= (=) [

Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

eyJhbGciOiJSUzI 1NilsimtpZCl61kUyQzEyRDI1QKY TNTQ4OTY2QzBDRTI2RDIXNhENjA4R|dFNjc 1QzMiILCJ0eXAIO)
KV1QILCJANWMIiOUNSUIICIRDQOJWV2dBAOICQWdJVERNWGIZZElyVkM2Um5zY 2E4Z0FBQmVoaDBqQU5CZ2txa
GtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXAFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1FCR1JZRFIwSk TNUK13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEARQkd
SWURRVTFGTVJnd0ZnWURWUVFERXC5QIRVVWATVZVtY21FZ1EwRWANRFI3SGhjTk 1qUXhNakVATWpJek1qQXp
XaGNOTWpVd05qQTVNakl6TWpBeldgQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBAOXXVNRZV2xzYzJsbmltbHVaeTViYk
c5MOXtMXBZMOp2YzI5bWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFal1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdANZOVLQWIIQK
FRRENZNVFFNIY2VkhJTE1Eb00rWUHQzVjVzZGQIZUZVg2R28zaWNgbityWHZCRGIKTmdQTytyU2ZIUTZLaHdGZ
mNPUEp20FYwdWhETKtSWTk2ZytUZ1YxL2tCa3F3UDVrdWVJT2tnNVphcHBXWEpMcGFPWUjUOX0SUS6MkpnaC
81c3FHUOZQXhIWDZMOTdMdkxwS2x0alYWR3BNR 1drTk5ROXI6cHIZdmYvZk8vQ2djYKEyODI3WGXGSFB)R 1)rcS8
2TFphWnRGW)ZEMncxUEIMSGIObENTCFhJaEhOZnY 1YmJoRno1VDITUWIRM3pQc0IDdjAwdOxrT2ZUU0JDNWx5J
GcObKVmMVFRVCFJWQK1LS3BpdEJRVEVZNTIhc2XMTEJAdVI3c2JjREwy TCsvY U44ZnNrcEJyMHhibkSSVXZEL TkyVndw
CEttTWIECWVIAEFIWEpaQWdNQKFBR2pnZ TNy TUIIRXB6QWS5CZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWIFR2pBWU1BbOdDQ3N
HQVFVRKJ3TUINQWIHQONZROFRYUZCAO1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQzRHSmIZROFRUUSnamNWQ
0IhUTR3MKUxYI10aFBHTFBWV2IzUmJPblLQIIWDVIVXVGckprMEFNRmMBZOVITULIQNI3WUILA 1ICQIFVSEFRRUVAZO
cSTULQNVUQmMpCZ2dyQmdFRKJRY3dBb 1pYYUhSMGNEL3ZMMK55YkM 1dGFXTnliMOS2Wm5RAVkyOXRMMOJyY
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35 SADC 5TREET, MIDDELBURG, 1050 07004461116001
L0 LIC; RGO0D2945/8-2-1-04880 Monday, 13 January 2025
TEL:D13 243 5757 13:50:05
EA1AIL; middelburg@ultraliquors.co.za

?ooam Received Credit Note - Goods Returned - iﬁ.:i

Supplier HALO1 HALEWOOD INTERNATIONAL Claimno]| CL513-000004461 QOrder
Address twoice no] LT0551736259065114 Delivery
61 TORONTO STREET Tel 1051 4355285 i .
APEX EXT 1 Fax cw: LUCIA SHIKOANE {1038) tnvoice| 13 Jan 2025 00:00
BENONIE E-Mail Warkstation] 116 Claim Seq| 214436
Contact Parson] NICK GRV §eq
patel 13 Jan 2025 13:50 Vat No
1500 Order Noj
Product Code Your Stock Code  Description Pack Size Claim Qty Claim Price Line Total
6009694723930 BELGINDLEM44 : pel GRAVIA FLAVOURS GIN+DRY LEMON 24 x 440ML 24 7.000 400.00 2 800.01
6009694723809 BELGINTON440 BELGRAVIA FLAVOURS GIN+TONIC 24 x 440ML 24 10.000 380.00 3799.99
Incorrect Unit Price Incorrect [nv. Totals Short Delivered Stock Dumped Sub Total: 6 600.00
Name {Print n_mmmm A . ,
m Incorrect Discount Incorrect Tax Rate Goods Returned Bonus Quantily Tax: 890.00
Date N\ \ STonature - 3 Promaticnal Claim Inearrect Unit Char
L ge :
\ 1/ 5 ] Q “Bignature e, Total; 7 590.00
lEi i —
. ULTRALIGUORS MIDDELBURG - Version 26.3.420 Page 1of 1
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GOODS RECEIVED

UCHER

To be completed on receipt of goods from producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME N KOScers

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (if delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: 'L( © C;(QJ

VEHICLE REG No | | A (DQ;’JQC “/

CUSTOMER P\C’\\'\ (‘7 DATE RECEIVED L / / 7.5
R : UPLI%’T NOTE
RECEIVED Cases Units
DESCRIPTION Received | Received REMARKS
Cases Units Damaged | Damaged | INV. No. .
0 - cdor e Um‘vff’/ ULT oSS [oef
Zr&,?\m !\LA\J\‘C« O’\LQ._/ L ) !
3) .
4 &ZL-; reavia Yae o ~
5 ('Q "\Q}v—\ L!-(f C}”\\//y (
N ST
T)Cir@&ﬁ\ %mﬂ h. ﬁ:\ = oS 527 ¢
9)
10)
1)
12} - —
—T3) —
14) =]
16) T
16) /
17) (
18) \K
19) \\
20} ]
PALLET CONTROL: GKN BLUE  #1 Vs S~
ORDER
TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: O F— k DRIVER:

TIME COMPLETED:

PAGE:




Tax Invoice

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

; Reference No.: IN158220

15?)&:13: qners Clds Date: 09-Jan-2025

Cape Town, WC, 7460 Due Date: 16-Jan-2025

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Customer ID: C8352

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com Currency: ZAR

S16N R § g ! ] l PR 0 D % {,%l- (3 Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com Customer VAT # 4280101561
Source:

BILL TO:

SHIPTO:
SHIP VIA:

.. o AR AR T ARV

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Ltd

35B Sadc Street Ultra Liquors Middelburg
Middelburg MP 1055 35B Sadc Street
SOUTH AFRICA Middelburg MP 1055
0132435774 SOUTH AFRICA
0217974340 0132435774

. CUSTOMERREF.NUMBER . TERMS .
~ Mahlatsi - NDD Monday 3% 48 hours from invoice

S0 NUMBER

50152492

2 FGCD-047: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 12 x 660ml

DISE % PISC AMT

" EXTENDED PRICE]

1,155.0000  CASE 216.5200 3% 7,502.42 242,578.18

RB (4.5% ALC/VOL)

3 RT PA-035: Retumable Crate with Bottles — 12 x 660mi - 1,155,0000 UNIT 31.3200 0% 0.00 36,174.60
Deposit

4 FG SZ-013: KIX Rosé - 24 x 440ml Can (5.0% ALC/VOL) 90.0000 CASE 325.0000 3% 877.50 28,372.50

5 FG CD-055: Strongbow Dry Cider - 24 x 500m| CAN 5,0000 CASE 415.0000 3% 62.25 2,012.75
(6.0% ALC/VOL)

6 FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 440m| CAN 90.0000 CASE 330.0000 3% 891.00 28,809.00
(4.5% ALC/VOL)

7 FG CD-048: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440m| 90.0000 CASE 330.0000 3% 891.00 - 28,809.00
CAN (4.5% ALCNVOL)

8 FG CD-049: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 330ml 84.0000 CASE 283.8600 8% 1,907.54 21,936.70
NRB (4.5% ALC/VOL)

¥ =_‘ E ‘_i
ot ?n..{

Ligquor Runners JHE

DEBRIEFED 2

Continued... i:_] ;"“\ i t?:.,.___,,J._H.’-t---wﬂv-'-'- P ARSI Page: 10f 2
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“Tax Invoice

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle Reference No.: IN158220

Epping | Date: 09-Jan-2025

Cape Town, WC, 7460 Due Date: 16-Jan-2025

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Customer ID: CB352

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com Currency: ZAR

SIENA 1 g | 1 i ? k 0 i} % [ 1% Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com Customer VAT # 4280101561
Source:

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Ltd SHIP W\ LRSAC
35B Sadc Street Ultra Liquors Middelburg
Middelburg MP 1055 35B Sadc Street
SOUTH AFRICA Middelburg MP 1055
0132435774 SOUTH AFRICA
0217974340 0132435774

‘Mahlatsi - NDD Monday 3% 48hours from invoice

Driver: /l/[[a S@7 /I/) '7& Ze/ ied DPBC Packed By:
: A
Driver Signature: &’ e ‘5

DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signa
Truck Reg: HMN 0&4‘ g Date: 75Af/gs—
ement Discount: ,525.83 Sales Total: 388,692.73
Note : Please note settiement discount doesn't include returnable items. oo .
Tax Total: 58,303.91
Total (ZAR): 446,996.64

Standard Bank -— Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd - Account number: 000895466 --- Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 — Company VAT: 4460259833 — Customs Code: 21127081

Returns:

SHP 201 Keg

SHP 301 Keg

Stronghbovw: Crates and Bortles &

Strongbow Crates onty STRONGBOW. Ileuﬂs Peat{
Chep exchangedrswo;;ped with{R BEER COREANT
Chiep returns for credit

ot h.,\.
K

E_;s,f“’ﬁ Runne
DEBRIEF pélﬁzw;
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RECEIVED VO

1065672

UCH

To be completed on receipt of goods from producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME IV KOScerny

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. {If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEETNo: | &, { © GG B VEHICLE REG No | | A (DC‘J‘«( o/

CUSTOMER @\ a7 DATE RECEIVED L / / [ 7
e %.IPLI}-'T NOTE
RECEIVED Cases Units
DESCRIPTION Received | Received REMARKS
Cases Units Damaged | Damaged | INV. No. .
L
[ oo ek ClapdA | LT oS [ogf
2){&9\(»”@\.1:6« /(;’\LQ—/ L <
%) ‘-a.-ft“), 7 4'\/ (

4) K\inL; raavta e N ~

% Le V\-é;w\ LC ("Jﬁv\/'/

ncmgm VAN N =

Lol S 527

9}

10)

11)

12)
i

-

14) ]

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

PALLET CONTROL.: GKN BLUE ¢ 7 -

ORDER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

TIME COMPLETED:

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: \3 0 L P l& DRIVER:

S e S

!



Epping
166 Gunners Circle

EPP‘“S_JF 1 WG, 7460 Order No.: CN105118
ape fown, Vvi., Order Date: 14/01/2025
th'fe‘ +2_7 {0) 21 203 2490 Delivery Date: 18/04/2028
Wehb: hitp:/iwww.signalhillproducts.com
Customsr 1D: 8352
. C H ZAR
STORAL HILL PRODUCTS urreney

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Lid | Ultra Liguors Middelburg

35B Sadc Street | 35B Sadc Street
! Middeiburg MP 1055 Middelburg MP 1055
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

in158220 orders@signalhillproducts.com

alice@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runners SA - Grew

1 RT PA-035: Returnable Crate with Botles — 12 x 860ml - 2,387.0000 UNIT . X
Deposit

2 RT PA-002: Chep Pallet - Deposit 20.00G0 UNIT 322.0000 0% 8,440.00
£ 1
! PLEASE NOTE: The Totat Weight {KG} : 0.000900 Sales Total: 81 ,200.84?

quantity delivered vill be Freight & Misc.: 0.00
¢ subject to stock availabitity. Total Volume (L) : 0.000000 i i
! Shipment confimation to Less Discount: 0.60
| fallow. Tax Total: 12,180.13

Total (ZAR): 93,380.97,

Bavaria

rEALT

A,

A
Teuls Peah

BELRLMPARY

Page: 1 of 1



4 Ashworth Street 4 Ashworth Street

Linbro Park Linbro Park
Johannesburg Johannesburg
2090 é 4 éf@éy gﬁ;%? § 2090

011 0M 7105

Hain@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runners Gauteng North  JHENORTHB Www lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR2386197 2025-01-14 48:15:16
L OAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispaicher Checker

Reason for Credit: Crates Returned
Customer Mame: ULTRA LIQUORS MIDDELBURG

Brief Description of Credit:
Principal Customer Code: (CB352

Doc. Date: 2025-01-09 Doc, Ref: iN1582205H GRV: § Credit Type: Clear - Cra Invoice Ami: RO

Stock Code  Stock Descrintion Linit Packsize Reason Cogde Reason Batch Q1Y

RT PA-G0Z CHEP PALLET PaL PAL e Crates Returned 70

R’ PA-03S RETURNABLE CRATE WITH BOTTLES cs TZ X 660ML R Crates Returned 2387

votal Humber of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: IN1582208H (2 Product Typa) 2407
Authorized by: 171

[date]



